**Event:** Tour of Texas Stop #2 – 12s

Dates: Feb 27-28, 2021
Tournament Website

# Club Directors,

This is the final email for the Tour Stop #2 tournament. *Please thoroughly read the entire email below to ensure you and your athletes have a positive experience at our event.* Forward this to the athletes and families and encourage them to go to our website where all current information is posted. The safety of the athletes, coaches and attendees is at the forefront of our decisions. In order for the girls to have the best chance to continue to have a season, protocols must be followed.

# **Ticketing**

1 spectator per player each day at the tournament, no exceptions. Different spectators can attend each day if desired. Tickets cannot be switched between spectators each day. Each team will be given the ability to purchase the same number of tickets as the number of athletes on their roster; this is equal to 1 spectator per athlete per day. Ticket codes and the purchase link are below. Codes are unique for each team and correspond to the day they are good for. We strongly recommend 1 parent handle your team's ticketing. For step-by-step help, please take 2 minutes to read this guide

Everyone is being given 10 tickets for athletes. If you have more than 10 athletes on your roster(s), please let us know. We are adding extra tickets for teams with rosters greater than 10 once your roster is saved in AES. If a spectator needs to change the name on a ticket, email <a href="mailto:eventstaff@austinsportscenter.com">eventstaff@austinsportscenter.com</a>.

Team:

Saturday, Feb 27th:

Sunday, Feb 28th:

Purchase Link: https://sportwrench.com/event/21153

### **AES Schedule**

The schedule will be posted on AES and is subject to change if teams drop due to COVID. For additional tournament updates, please see the Tour Website.

# **Wave Entry Times**

- Athletes/coaches can enter 1 hour before the first match
- After the first match, athletes/coaches can enter when the previous match has 5 points remaining
- Spectators enter as warm ups begin
- \*\*Spectator building entry times are subject to site director discretion. We must prevent building overcrowding.

# **Playing Locations & Addresses**

**Austin Sports Center Cedar Park (ASC CP)** 

1420 Toro Grande Blvd., Cedar Park, TX 78613

## **Venue Parking**

All venues offer free parking. Tents can be set outside, please clean up after yourselves.

### **Live Stream**

Livestream will be through **BallerTV**.

# **Masks Are Required**

Masks will be required at all times for all attendees at the event, even when athletes are warming up or playing on the court. FACE SHIELDS ARE NOT ACCEPTABLE. Teams from a variety of cities and potentially states attending the event, it is for the safety of all that we take this conservative approach. This is a private event and we reserve the right to establish our own safety policies.

If you do not want to wear a mask properly, feel uncomfortable wearing a mask, or have a condition that prevents you from wearing a mask, **do not attend**. We will remove individuals that refuse to comply with tournament policy and/or local and state orders. Depending on the city in which the event is hosted, a citation may be given by law enforcement if needed. The tournament is a private event and attendance is voluntary. By choosing to attend, you are agreeing to follow all policies. There are no exceptions to our rules or policies.



# **Social Distancing**

When a team is not playing, the athletes, coaches and spectators associated with that team should not be around the court. Please leave the playing area and seek out more space to social distance, such as your car or outside the venue. If a team is officiating, the "off" players and spectators should not be congregating and need to leave the area so that social distancing can occur at all times. On the final day of the tournament, teams that lose need to fulfill their reffing duty (as assigned) but have as many athletes and parents leave as soon as possible. Keep the building and event safe for all.

# Congregating

Congregating to watch another team's match is not allowed. Parents need to stay at their child's court and leave when their athlete is done playing. Coaches should not be wandering between courts to watch teams from their own or another club. We cannot have any congregating or wandering. Staff will be onsite enforcing this, we would hate to force an individual to leave the tournament for not adhering to policy.

# **COVID Liability**

By agreeing to attend the event as a coach, athlete, spectator, or any other role, you are attending voluntarily and assuming your risks of exposure to COVID-19. The event operators and facility are released of all liability claims by attendees related to the COVID-19 virus.

Stay healthy and will see you soon!

# Join The Best In Texas TOURS TEXAS